
 

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARMENT 

REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA)  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

AGENDA 
September 4, 2025 

5:30 p.m. 
Regular Meeting will be held via Zoom conferencing and  

on-site at Station 61 17525 Aurora Avenue North 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83414034545?pwd=QVJhWGxPMEtvaEdvMjJZSWFMMnBoQT09 
Meeting ID: 834 1403 4545  

Passcode: 554785  
Dial by your location: 1 253 215 8782 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Public Comment 
Public Comment Procedures: 
Individuals wishing to comment must do so by signing the Public Comment Sign-In Sheet or if appearing virtually by 
“raising their hand” or the equivalent. Each individual must state their name, the organization they are affiliated with, 
if applicable, and their city of residence. The chair shall recognize those persons and provide them the opportunity to 
comment. Individuals may speak up to two minutes and those representing recognized organizations may speak up to 
four minutes. 

IV. Consideration and Approval of Agenda 

V. Approval of Past Meeting Minutes 

• August 21, 2025, meeting minutes will be presented at the September 18 meeting. 

VI. Correspondence 

VII. Standing Agenda 

1. Warrants – Motion to Approve  

• Reapproval of the August 21, 2025, Warrant Vouchers / MOTION 

2. Commissioners’ Report 

3. Financial Report (second meeting of each month) *July’s Financials will be reported.  

4. Statistics Report (reported annually at the 2nd meeting of January) 

5. Strategic Activity Report 

6. RFA Activity Reports 

VIII. Old Business 

IX. New Business 

X. Projected Agendas 

XI. Adjournment 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83414034545?pwd=QVJhWGxPMEtvaEdvMjJZSWFMMnBoQT09


DO NOT ENTER

TYPE OF TRANSACTION INVOICE NUMBER  DISBURSEMENT AMOUNT RELEASE DATE
RFA EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-0010

Vendor Voucher(s) 250901001 - 250901021 24,313.77                          9/3/25

Payroll Vouchers 82725A - 82725N 159,526.36                        8/27/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 1,175,695.58                    8/26/25

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA ACH 83,815.35                          8/28/25
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) ACH 107,092.92                        8/28/25

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP ACH 90,817.37                          8/28/25
ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems ACH 255,612.18                        8/28/25
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) ACH 26,200.95                          8/28/25

ACH Payment Request -  DSHS ACH 7,303.38                            8/28/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 278,806.44                        8/27/25

Payroll Voucher 91525A - 91525D 14,357.76                          9/10/25
Payroll - Direct Deposits ACH 153,292.43                        9/11/25

Payroll - Taxes ACH 27,459.17                          9/12/25
Dept of Retirement Systems ACH 26,800.14                          9/29/25

Interfund Transfer- OUT to RESERVE fund No Activity
Interfund Transfer- OUT to CAPITAL fund No Activity
Interfund Transfer- OUT to BENEFIT fund No Activity

2,431,093.80$             

RFA ALS EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-6080
Vendor Voucher(s) 250906001 - 250906006 62,087.45                          9/3/25

Payroll Vouchers ALS82725A - ALS82725I 32,976.48                          8/27/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 307,927.05                        8/26/25

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA ACH 20,866.60                          8/28/25
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) ACH 30,168.47                          8/28/25

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP ACH 39,240.63                          8/28/25
ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems ACH 71,380.72                          8/28/25
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) ACH 6,181.42                            8/28/25

ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 81,435.91                          8/27/25

Payroll Voucher ALS91525A - ALS91525D 3,623.54                            9/10/25
Payroll - Direct Deposits ACH 61,033.56                          9/11/25

Payroll - Taxes ACH 10,777.39                          9/12/25
Dept of Retirement Systems ACH 10,853.93                          9/29/25

Interfund Transfer- OUT to ALS CAPITAL fund No Activity

738,553.15$                 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY
VOUCHER COVER SHEET

First Board Meeting
SEPTEMBER 4, 2025

Shoreline Fire Department_Voucher Cover Sheet Page 1 of 2 9/4/2025  3:20 PM



RFA ALS CAPITAL FUND:  10-064-6060
Vendor Voucher(s) 250904001 606.95                                9/3/25

606.95$                         

RFA MIH EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-6070
Vendor Voucher(s) 250905001 1,169.40                            9/3/25

1,169.40$                     

RFA CAPITAL FUND:  10-0643-010
Vendor Voucher(s) 250902001 - 250902003 6,822.33                            9/3/25

6,822.33$                     

RFA NKCTC FUND:  10-064-0100
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                               

RFA FIRE BENEFIT FEE:  10-064-0030
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                               

RFA BENEFITS FUND:  10-064-6050
Vendor Voucher(s) 250903001 - 250903008 17,453.29                  9/3/25

17,453.29$                   

RFA DONATION FUND:  10-064-6030
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                               

RFA RESERVE FUND:  10-064-6010
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                               

MOTION
Move to accept disbursements in the amount of : 3,195,698.92$             

Shoreline Fire Department_Voucher Cover Sheet Page 2 of 2 9/4/2025  3:20 PM



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
  
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Eric Adman Tyler Byers  
   Kim Fischer David Harris 
   Rod Heivilin Josh Pratt 
   Rick Nye  Barb Sullivan 
   Rick Webster Lisa Wollum
  
 

GOVERNING BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

MOTION APPROVAL FORM 
  Informational Only        Approval by Motion 

 
Meeting Date: September 4, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: REVISED WARRANT DISBURSEMENTS 
  
Background Information: 
Submitted at the August 21, 2025, Board Meeting 

Fund: ALS Expense Fund 10-064-6080 

Type of Transaction Control # Amount Disbursement Date 
Vendor Vouchers 250815001 445.41 8-20-2025 

Correction submitted for September 4, 2025, Board Meeting 

Fund: ALS Expense Fund 10-064-6080 

Type of Transaction Control # Amount Disbursement Date 

Vendor Vouchers 250815001 $4,450.41 8-20-2025 

Voucher amount was incorrectly entered on the Voucher Cover Sheet for Board’s approval.  
 
Grand Total:    $1,037,799.47 (Incorrect Amount) 
     $1,041,804.47 (Correct Amount) 
 
Recommendation: 
Motion to approve the revised voucher warrant approval sheet total from August 21, 2025. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 

Cost Impact: None 
Other Options: N/A 
  
Attachments: Voucher Cover Sheet Correction 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MOTION  

I move to accept the revised disbursements in the amount of $1,041,804.47 for the August 21, 
2025, Board meeting warrant voucher approvals.  

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Accounts Payable 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Voucher Cover Sheet- Correction 

 

Submitted at the August 21, 2025 Board Meeting 

Fund: ALS Expense Fund 10-064-6080 

Type of Transaction Control # Amount Disbursement Date 
Vendor Vouchers 250815001 445.41 8-20-2025 
 

Correction submitted for September 4, 2025 Board Meeting 

Fund: ALS Expense Fund 10-064-6080 

Type of Transaction Control # Amount Disbursement Date 
Vendor Vouchers 250815001 $4,450.41 8-20-2025 
 

 

Notation:   

Voucher amount was incorrectly entered on the Voucher Cover Sheet for Board’s approval.  

 

Grand Total:    $1,037,799.47 (Incorrect Amount) 

     $1,041,804.47 (Correct Amount) 

 

Resources: 

• August 21, 2025, Voucher Cover Sheet 
• Voucher Approval Document 































Shoreline Fire Department 
BOARD MEETING DATE: August 21st, 2025 

Chief Cowan 

RFA Activity Reports 

The following are noteworthy activities and/or meetings completed since the last Governing 
Board meeting:  

Hiring/Succession Development  
 Are looking into how to add finance specialist position to address workload and 

scope of work concerns.  Will need to adjust job descriptions and work with Labor to 
collaborate, especially as we are moving closer to approval of administrative 
positions being added to Union.   

Staffing 
 We have 9 accepted conditional offers for entry level Firefighter positions. 

Negotiations 
 Union voted and approved the Uniform CBA. 
 We have a tentatively agreed to Chief Officer CBA. 

Contracts 
 No update on NEMCO status. 
 Vector Solutions work progressing well with Bothell onboarding.  Vote by Bothell 

City Council expected on September 9th for full approval of adopting CBA and policy 
language. 

North King County Training Consortium 
 Upcoming training on EV fires, water rescue, and tech ops. 
 Also will be coordinating training with KCSO for helicopter and boat operations. 

Budget 
 Our 2026 budget season is starting, with first meeting on September 9th. 
 Have finished some of the reconciling of accounts, but still working to finish all 

transactions and transfer to RFA accounts. 
Strategic Activity 
 Station 57 Generator Replacement is ongoing and working on HVAC options.   
 New ladder truck is coming along and should be to Hughes later this month, then to 

us later this fall for final preparation.  Fire engine to follow in early 2026. 
Public Records Requests 
 Significant requests at this time. 

 
Noteworthy Meetings/Activities 
• August 20 – King County Fire Chief Association Meeting 

 Bi-monthly meeting to discuss regional issues. 
• August 20 – Executive Team Training 

 Meeting to discuss cultural issues. 



• August 26 – Labor Management Committee Meeting 
 Meeting to discuss ongoing challenges.  

• August 26 – Sno10 BOC Meeting 
 Commissioner meeting. 

 
Incorporated into the above Board meeting minutes by reference. 
Submitted by:  Chief, Matt Cowan 



RFA Activity Highlights 

 
Shoreline Fire Department RFA 

BOARD MEETING DATE: September 4, 2025 
Deputy Chief Matt Hochstein  

 
Facilities: 

• Ongoing service ticket repairs. 
• First Arriving platform project underway. 
• St. 51 server room suppression system being installed this week. 
• St. 57 HVAC review underway.  
• St. 61 server room suppression system being installed this week. 
• St. 63 SCBA compressor ventilation system design work underway. 
• St. 65 water heater replacement completed. 
 

Fleet: 

• Ongoing preventative maintenance of all district apparatus. 
• Annual services and PMs are ongoing. 
• Final inspection on the new ladder completed at Pierce. 
• Upcoming: 

o Engine final inspection at Pierce. 
o Bothell ladder final inspection at Sutphen. 
o WFC Fall Fire Mechanics Conference. 
 

IT: 

• Microsoft Windows updates for August 2025 
• New laptop for Katie Doll 
• Preparing a large batch of computers to do a big replacement/swap project at ST63, 64, 65, and 

other random places. 
• One more electronic door lock ready to install at ST63 
• IT Budget for 2026. 
• Ordering software and/or equipment that was approved for 2025. 

o Lots of research into new models of equipment that are different than what was proposed 
back when budget was done in 2024. 

• Repairing and replacing ESO tablets as needed 
• Misc tasks around stations. 

 

Near Future: 

• Critical vulnerabilities announced for VMware ESXi server - New updates need to be installed on 
all servers 

• Researching new Remote Control software, for IT helpdesk support 
• Researching new Monitoring software, for proactive monitoring of infrastructure equipment. 
• Researching new Pelco / Motorola software VMS   (video management system). 



RFA Activity Highlights 

 
 

• Network maintenance needed at ST51.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST57.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST65.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST61.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 4 hour downtime. 

 

Ongoing: 

• Deploying new 5G modems to various apparatus when possible 
• Continue the Windows 11 rollout  

 
DC of Support Services: 

• Weekly coordination meetings with Fire Prevention, I.T., Facilities, Fleet, Support Services 
Project Manager, and Executive Team. 

• TCA bi-weekly check in. 
• Chief Officer CBA negotiations session. 
• 2026 budget planning meetings with Fleet, Facilities, IT, FMO, and Community Outreach. 
• Gallatin bi-weekly check in. 
• DC Hochstein vacation 8/21 – 9/1. 



Regional Fire Authority Activity Highlights 

 
Shoreline Fire Department 

BOARD MEETING DATE: September 4, 2025 
Deputy Chief Andres Orams 

 
The following items of note were completed during the period of August 22 to September 4, 2025: 
 
Deputy Chief Orams – Projects and Meetings 

• Weekly Division Chief meetings 
• Zone 1 Technical Rescue Committee meeting 
• Executive Team meeting 
• Future of Tech Rescue meeting  
• Attended 2025 WA GEMT Provider Training 
• MIH budget discussion 
• Training Division budget meeting with Chief Cowan 
• Gallatin/Shoreline bi-weekly check-In 
• Attended Bothell All Officer’s meeting 
• ALS Working Group meeting 
• NFA debrief meeting 
• Electric Bus Isolation Areas Meeting 

 
Fire Suppression (Pitts) 

• Weekly Division Chief meetings 
• Training Division budget meeting with Chief Cowan 
• NFA debrief meeting 
• Ongoing budget planning for 2026 

 
EMS and MIH (Kennison): 

• Weekly Division Chief meetings 
• MIH budget discussion 
• Training Division budget meeting with Chief Cowan 
• Tuesday Series 
• Paramedic Run Review 
• ALS Training Officer’s meeting 
• ALS Working Group meeting 
• ALS Regional Training Workshop 
• Central Region EMS meeting 
• NFA debrief meeting 

 
Training (Majeed): 

• Joint agency training freeway drill with Eastside Fire & Rescue - Aug 25-28 
• Fire Protection Systems training - Sep 2-5 
• Training budget meeting with Chief Cowan and DC Orams 
• Met with MUR-70 building contractor for future mid/hi-rise training 
• Met with Shoreline Community College for training on EV vehicles and two buildings 
• Met with property owner of Shoreline TOD for acquired structure training with six homes 



 
 

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARMENT 

REGOINAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA)  
Tentative Projected Agendas 

Regional Fire Authority Board meetings are held monthly on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of the month 
• Items may not be in the same order as they will appear on the preliminary agenda. 

 

September 4, 2025 
Planned Absence: Commissioners Sullivan, Harris and Heivilin have an excused absence 
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 
September 11 - Special Meeting Pinning Ceremony at 
Station 61 @ 6:00 p.m. 
September 15 – Special Meeting at 5:30 p.m. to review 
2026 Budget and Governing Board handbook. 

   

September 18, 2025 
Planned Absence: Commissioner Byers will attend via Zoom or have an excused absence 
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    

October 2, 2025 
Planned Absence: Commissioner Nye will attend via Zoom or have an excused absence 
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    

October 16, 2025 
Planned Absence: Commissioner Nye will attend via Zoom or have an excused absence 
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 
October 22-25 WA Fire Commissioners Conference 
October 27-29 Department’s Leadership Retreat 
November 3 – Special Meeting to review 2026 budget at 
5:30 p.m. 
October 16 – RFA Board Meeting / Public Hearing 

   

November 6, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    

November 20, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

Adoption of 2026 budget and supporting Resolutions    

FUTURE DATES: 
• January 1, 2026, Board meeting – falls on 

Holiday 

D   = Discussion 
A   = Action 
PH = Public Hearing 


	2-SEP RFA Voucher Approval Sheet.pdf
	1st Board Meeting

	2-September 4, 2025 RFA Voucher Approval Sheet.pdf
	1st Board Meeting




